NEW MEXICO ,
OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

AZTEC, NEW MEXICO

Januery 27, 1956

El Pasc ‘jatural Gas Co.

Beax GO7
Farmiangron, Jew Mexico

lt‘bt Hr. Eo Ja Coel
Dear Edt
Enclosed is a gas well plat which you have submitted on your
#2-F *:ddle well and which we are returning. As the unit

only contains 302 acres it is non-standard and requires
administrative approval by Mr, Macsy.

4s 1t is 2ot 2 unit well I do not believe that it hag '-.-
previously aprroved, If I am wrong and you have secured
previc arpre~rgl - leage type thic information on the Tace
of the piat,

Yours ver- e

Emery C. Amold
Supervisor, District #3

ECA ks
EnCl .

cc: Mr. W.B, Macey
0CC, Santa Pe, N.M,
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